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September 15, 2025
RESS & Email

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ritchie Murray, Acting Registrar
Dear Mr. Murray:
Re:  Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc. (East-West Tie Limited Partnership)
Application for 2026 Electricity Transmission Rates
OEB File Number: EB-2025-0243 — OEB Draft Decision
We are counsel to Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc. (“UCT2"). Further to your letter and the

draft decision and order pertaining to case file number EB-2025-0243, we can advise that UCT2
has no comments on the draft decision and order.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any further questions or concerns.

Yours truly,

McCarthy Tétrault LLP

Gordon M. Nettleton
Partner | Associé
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